Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 2:54 PM

To: ‘Lee, Nathan'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Horne, Mark (MarkHorne); Coulter, Alexis N

Subject: RE: RO0341-Chevron 91153-3126 Fernside Blvd., Alameda - FS/CAP- Extension Request
Nate,

Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the extension. | will update Geotracker shortly.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 5:03 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Horne, Mark (MarkHorne); Coulter, Alexis N

Subject: RO0341-Chevron 91153-3126 Fernside Blvd., Alameda - FS/CAP- Extension Request

Dear Mark and Dilan,

Conestoga-Rovers and Associates (CRA) on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (EMC) is seeking
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) approval with regards to an extension request for the submittal of
Feasibility Study/Corrective Action Plan and Data Gap Plan that was requested by ACEH in a letter dated December 16,
2014. The reason for the extension is, any form of corrective action that is determined, will affect the home owners.
Due to this, we would like to ensure that the home owners are in both agreement and understanding to the activities
involved with the corrective action plan. Another reason for the extension, is the change of EMC PM from Alexis Coulter
to Mark Horne. During the time requested Mark Horne will familiarize himself with the corrective action options, but
also interact with the home owners to discuss the selected options. Therefore, an extension of May 15, 2015 for the
submittal of the Feasibility Study/Corrective Action Plan and Data Gap Plan is requested.

Thank you.

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 920

Concord, CA 94520

Phone: 925.849.1003
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.2499

Email: nlee@CRAworld.com




CRA and GHD have merged! To learn more, visit www.CRAworld.com/ghd




